Ashish Chauhan

858-686-1987 acashish229@gmail.com • Linkedin.com/in/acashish229/ C-1159, SGM Nagar, Faridabad, India

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A Quality Assurance Engineer with 4.5+ years of work experience in Manual and Automation testing with great attention to detail. Well-versed with all stages of Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC) and Software Testing Life Cycle (STLC). Extensive experience working in an Agile development environment. Strong knowledge of SQL & API testing.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software tester Sep 2019 - Present

Venture7 Technology Pvt Ltd • Faridabad

- Partnered closely with 5 product managers to ensure 1000+ features were well defined and testable
- · Identify gaps and weaknesses in user stories, technical requirements, and acceptance criteria
- · Works with the development team to analyze and resolve defects
- · Ability to multi-task & handle multiple test assignments & prioritize one's own work
- · Giving demo to the Stakeholders, PO, Developers

Software tester Nov 2016 - Sep 2019

Netscribes India Pvt Ltd • Gurgoan

- Execute functional testing within an Agile delivery model: Functional testing (primarily Black Box), Regression Testing, Exploratory testing, Smoke testing, Cross browser testing, and Integration testing
- Works in conjunction with the Business Analysis and Development teams to ensure that applications meet requirements and are of high quality
- Preparation & Execution of manual test cases.
- · Bug/Defect logging in Jira

EDUCATION

Business Administration, Management and Operations, Other

Jan 2017 - May 2019

NMIMS Global Access School of Continue Education

Field of Study: Marketing Management

Engineering. Other

Aug 2012 - May 2016

B.S Anangpuria Institute of Technology and Management

Field of Study: Electronics & Communication

SKILLS

- Selenium
- C#
- Github
- Postman
- SQL
- Jira
- Client Handling
- Swagger
- Browser Stack
- Confluence
- PlanlTpoker
- Notepad++
- Microsoft Teams
- VReli

VOLUNTEER WORK

SMT Engineer

Feb 2016 - Jul 2016

M.R Electronics Pvt Ltd • Faridabad

- LED lights manufacturing: LED Bulbs, LED Tubes, LED Panels, LED Flood Lights, LED Street Lights
- Electronic Fan Regulators: 4 Steps, 5 Steps
- · Testing: Capacitors, Resistors, Switch
- · Soldering:
- · Tool Used: SMT Machine, Multimeter, Clamp Meter, Solder Iron, Glue Gun

AWARDS AND HONOURS

1st Position in Volleyball Tournament

2015

- Inter & Intra College Volleyball Champion
- State Level Volleyball Player

Spot Award 2018

- Received this award for being the Exceptional Performer:
- · Mentoring team in the absence of Manager
- · Helping Onshore team late night
- · Working on Weekends to meet the project deadlines
- · RCA of defects